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October 15, 1956

Mr. Manuel Rojas
Llewellyn Jones 1212
Santiago - Chile

Dear Mr. Rojas,

I recei@gjfi O\Q 6egister letter of Ootober
10 and I ¢ you fo / % Se - éthafn iting you in English
because if I néje%pé@a%ed[;%f;%is Wn' Aot 'able to write it or it
would take tog| much time, but if Kgu would prieferthat I correspon

with you in French I sduld abla{yehsify.

Concerning the conditions of representation I agree with you on
all pojnt and I thank you. :

I have read all your contracts and I have taken the following
steps:

Library Publishers contract with Gollancz., While as the contract
between Gollancz and Library Publishers is not valid, because in
the original contract it is specified that you should sign the
contracts which means that they should be drawn between you and
the publishers, 8o make a case out of it would carry such legal
expenses that to my opinion it is not worth while. Specially that
we would not be sure that we would win, because the spirit of the
contract has been maintained and it is only a technical question.
I therefore wrote to Gollancz that a new contract on the same
terms mus be drawn between you and them and signed by you and
this will settle the whole matter and I will then release you
from Library Publishers,

For ¥ugoslavia I wrote to Dr. Tothbauer to follow up the con-
tract for me and keep me informed of everything and to notify the



publisher that I was.-your-agente- . - . .--- s

Longanesi: This is is a little.harder as-there is already.en:-
agent and therefore you should personally notify INTERNATIONATL
EDDTORS Co, Literary Agency that I am from now on your general
agent, when you will have written to them I will then contact
theme

Editions du Seuil: I wrote them through my correspondent in Paris
notifying that I am your agent and that they must settle a publi-
cation date for the books

Verlag Styria: Dre. Rothbauer writes me that they have sent you
the firs 2614, ‘69 shillings and he does not understand how you
haven't received theme I therefore wrote to Dr. Rothbauer asking
him to go to Styrig publishers and find out through which bank
they sent the moneye For the other royalties coming out they h >
applied for permission to the Control of Exchange.

I will keep you informed of the news I will get.

With my kindest regards, I am

Most Sincerely Yours
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